#### Arkansas State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors Minutes – August 8, 2017

A meeting of The Board was convened at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room at 623 Woodlane Dr, Little Rock, Arkansas, by President Scott Bennett. Other Members present were Brian Moore, Dan Young, Jim Engstrom, Rod Williams, Tom Scott, Ivan Hoffman, and J. Kyle Salyer, (Beasley absent). Others attending included Executive Director Heather Richardson, Asst. Executive Director Linda Stone, Chief Investigator Grant Grigg, Morgan Aldridge, Liaison for Governor's office, and Julie Chavis, Asst. Attorney General and Agency Counsel.

President Bennett introduced J. Kyle Salyer as our newest Board Member.

The Consent Agenda (Item 2) was reviewed and motion made (Hoffman moved, Moore seconded) and carried to ratify the following:

- a. Conditionally licensed P.E.'s, Temporary Permits (with Engineer Model Law Qualifications), E.I.'s, S.I.'s and C.O.A.'s, marked as 2.b.i., 2.b.ii., and 2.b.iii. (lists attached)
- b. Executive Director Recommendations;
  - 1. Approve the following for Licensure:

pprove the following for Licensur	
Michelle Lee Bernhardt	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Joshua L. Bishop	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
John Ryan Carr	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Anthony Chambers	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Nazmul H. Chowdhury	EI
William Taylor Clark	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Kalen Coleman	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Richard Nicholas Dail	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Mark S. Dellinger	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Dustin Michael Douglas	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Mark Ferguson	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Christopher Clark French	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Elizabeth Suzanne Gephardt	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
William Joseph Grant	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Joseph Jabo	El
Alexander N. Jackson	PE Original, passed the PE Exam in KY
Hyunju Jeong	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Tyler Matthew Joyner	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Joseph Adam Kelly	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Christopher Everett Lang	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Connor Ian McWilliams	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Sierra L. Morgan	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Seth Horton Parish	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Matthew Wade Pruitt	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Arun Kumar Rajagopalan	El
Coleson D. Rakestraw	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Jeremy D. Rawn	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Justin Ray	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Andrew C. Raybon	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Benjamin Ross	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Matthew J. Rowe	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Christopher Robert Silver	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Ashley Nicole Smith	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Joseph Gray Spahn	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Richa Srivastava	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Aaron Christopher Thomason	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Andrew William Townsend	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Lucas A. Turner	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Michael Shane Vernon	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Phillip Charles Watson	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Zachary Douglas Willhite	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Luke C. Wright	PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam
Luke C. Wright	r L Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam

Recommendations cont'd:

2. Deny Licensure:

J. Eric Holloway PE – Original, based upon needing additional experience Chien Van Nguyen PE – Original, based upon needing 2 PE references

The Board discussed, and acted upon, the following:

Justin R. Davis PE – Approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Engstrom moved, Hoffman seconded) and carried.

Daniel Lane Edgar PS – Approve for licensure, subject to passing the AR State Specific exam, motion made (Hoffman moved, Salyer seconded) and carried.

David Allen McNew PE – Approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Engstrom moved, Moore seconded) and carried.

Alberto Teodoro Ramirez-Garcia PE – Approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Engstrom moved, Hoffman seconded) and carried.

Richard Henry Tanner PE – Approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Engstrom moved, Moore seconded) and carried.

Heather Lynn Welch-Westfall PS – Approve for licensure, subject to passing the AR State Specific exam, motion made (Hoffman moved, Engstrom seconded) and carried.

Yi Zhao PE – Approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Engstrom moved, Moore seconded) and carried.

Patrick Foy PE – Deny by motion made (Engstrom moved, Young seconded) and carried based upon needing additional experience.

Derek Gerard Gaines PE – Approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Engstrom moved, Hoffman seconded) and carried.

Jessica Leigh Halbrook PE – Approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Moore moved, Hoffman seconded) and carried.

Under Administrative Items (Agenda Item 3) Rod Williams was appointed to the Complaint Committee.

The following Board Topics were discussed:

- Members were invited to the upcoming ABET visit to UALR. Member Engstrom will try to attend.
- Next Board Meeting will be September 12, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.

After a recess, Julie Chavez, Asst. Attorney General and Agency Counsel arrived for the Complaint Committee Report. On behalf of the Complaint Committee Grant Grigg presented the following:

- Case 2017-03 Board v. Millett, allegations of misconduct in the practice of engineering, motion was made (Engstrom moved, Hoffman seconded) and carried to accept the Consent Agreement as presented;
- Case 2017-04 Board v. McMillen, allegations of misconduct in the practice of surveying, motion was made (Salyer moved, Engstrom seconded) and carried to request that he surrender his license otherwise, schedule an Administrative Hearing.
- Case 2017-05 Board v. Needham, allegations of misconduct in the practice of engineering, motion was made (Scott moved, Engstrom seconded) and carried to request that he surrender his license otherwise, schedule an Administrative Hearing.

Business being thus concluded the meeting adjourned at 11:30 a.m.

Scott Bennett, President

9-12-2017

Date

Page 12 2017

Date

## 2.a.i - P.E.'s, Temporary Permits (with Model Law Qualifications), reapply due to 3 times fail exam, & reinstatements

PE# Last	Middle Name	First	Type	Comity State	Temp#
4016 Harrell	Wayne	B.	PE - O	reinstatement	
17759 Spear	John	A.	PE - C		
17760 Arzu	Sara		PE - C		
17774 Burcham	Timothy	Nolan	PE - C		
17775 Bolyard	Jeffrey	Powers	PE - C		
17776 Clark	Jennifer		PE - C		
17777 Jolly	John	Lee	PE - C		
17778 Kurth	Joseph	F.	PE - C		
17779 Nasser	David	P.	PE - C		
17780 Rivera	Andres		PE - C		
17781 Todd	Christian	A.	PE - C		
17782 Tourigny	Bruce	D.	PE - C		
17783 Colvin	Russell	Michael	PE - C		
17784 Romano	Joseph	j	PE - C		
17785 Wood	Walter	Eugene	PE - C		
17786 Coffin	Garrett	John	PE - C		
17787 Firriolo	Anthony		PE - C		
17788 Gandy	Michael	D.	PE - C		
17789 Beliveau	Chantal	Louise	PE - C		
17790 Derra	Jeffrey	P.	PE - C		
17791 Hilton	Charles	Reed	PE - C		
17792 Hoppis	Danny	Everett	PE - C		
17793 Mapes	Matthew		PE - C		
17794 Meadows	Pierson	Heath	PE - C		
17795 Norris	John	Robert	PE - C		
17796 Eisenbeis	Kevin	Robert	PE - C		

## 2.a.ii - SI's & E.I's

Intern #	Last	Middle Name	First	Туре
8750	Watters	Matthew	P.	EI
8751	Padilla	Jesus		EI
8752	Hixson	Stephen	Z.	EI
8753	Lebow	Caleb	Joshua	EI
8754	Alanazi	Abdulaziz	Saeed	EI
8755	Singleton	Dylan	Kyle	EI
8756	Harper	Kristen	E.	EI
8757	Sasca	George		EI
8758	Digby	Robert		EI
	Bevis	Corey	Blaine	EI
8760	Chatham	Josh		EI
8761	Lea	Jason	Weldon	EI
8762	Webb	Chase		EI
8763	Hill	Reed	A.	EI

2.a.iii - COA's (Certificates of Authority)

COA#	Company Name	Address	City	State	Zip	Type	AR PE/PS in CHG
3262	Point to Point Land Surveyors, Inc.	1010 Pennsylvania Ave	McDonough	GA	30253-9101	Survey	G. Taylor PS #1844
3263	M & G Enterprises, Inc.	PO Bow 180429	Richland	MS	39218-0429	Survey	Pat Martin PS #933
3264	Orbital Engineering	227 South Jefferson Ave.	Saint Louis	МО	63103-2511	Engineering	Joseph Watson PE #16950
3265	D. L. Steiner, Inc.	PO Box 1157	Lima	ОН	45802-1157	Engineering	Daniel Steiner PE #13728
3266	LeanTrak, Inc.	1645 Indianwood Circle	Maumee	ОН	43537-4419	Engineering	Brian Tobias PE #17596
3267	Emergent Construction Technologies	801 E Campbell Rd Ste 500	Richardson	TX	75081-6702	Engineering	Robert Judson PE #4722
3268	ABB Inc.	12040 Regency Parkway, Suite 200	Cary	NC	27518-7708	Engineering	Pedro Guilamo PE #17676
3269	Dun-Par Engineered Form Company	9608 Norfleet	Kansas City	МО	64138-4934	Engineering	Jennifer Clark PE #17776
3270	The Consulting Engineers Group, Inc.	16302 Pleasantville Road	San Antonio	TX	78233-6611	Engineering	David Nasser PE #17779
3271	X328 Incorporated	12202 Villa Park Dr	Geismar	LA	70734-3273	Engineering	Matthew Mapes PE #17793
3272	Infinity Project Management, Inc.	2182 Blue Mountain Blvd	Tyler	TX	75703-7496	Engineering	Danny Hoppis PE #17792
3273	Leonard C. Quick & Associates, Inc.	100 Rosedown Way	Mandeville	LA	70471-8220	Engineering	Jared Bordelon PE #17695
3274	Engineering Specialists Inc.	15858 W Dodge Road	Omaha	NE	68118-2533	Engineering	Andrew Gonka PE #17646
3275	Bruner, Cooper & Zuck, Inc.	188 East Simmons Street	Galesburg	IL	61401-4607	Engineering	Kevan Cooper PE #17798
3276	Sarab Structural & Civil, LLC	13831 Northwest Fwy, Suite 407	Houston	TX	77040-5200	Engineering	Karim Dadelahi PE #17658
3277	ALLEN CONSULTING INC	115 W MAIN	NORMAN	OK	73069-1308	Engineering	Heath McKee PE #17801
3278	Barrett, Woodyard & Associates, Inc.	3495 Holcomb Bridge Rd.	Norcross	GA	30092-3119	Engineering	Charles Woodyard PE #8311
3279	Stutzki Engineering, Inc.	241 North Broadway, Suite 302	Milwaukee	WI	53202-5819	Engineering	William Jansen PE #17822
3280	Derck & Edson Associates LLP	33 S BROAD STREET	LITITZ	PA	17543-1415	Engineering	David Madary PE #17512
3281	Anchor Engineering, Inc.	2535 17th Street	Denver	СО	80211-6416	Engineering	Eric Hanson PE #17832
3282	JC Hines and Associates, LLC	4030 Mt. Carmel Tobasco Road	Cincinnati	ОН	45255-3400	Engineering	John Hines PE #17842
3283	AZTEC Engineering Group, Inc.	4561 E. McDowell Road	Phoenix	AZ	85008-4505	Engineering	Sarah Smedley PE #17824
3284	MGN Consulting Engineers, Inc.	635 Butterfield Rd.	Oakbrook Terrace	IL	60181-4040	Engineering	Philip Niedziela PE #17807

# Arkansas State Board of Licensure For

# Professional Engineers And Professional Surveyors 623 Woodlane Drive, Little Rock, AR Agenda for August 8, 2017 Board meeting

1. 9:30 a.m. Call to order President Bennett

a. Welcome new Board Member, Kyle Salyer P.E., P.S.

### 2. Consent Agenda

- a. Conditionally licensed registrants
  - i. PE Comity and Temporary Permits (with Model Law Engineer qualifications)
  - ii. El's & Sl's
  - iii. COA's
- b. Executive Director recommendations
- 3. Administrative Items
  - a. Complaint Committee Appointment
- 4. Applicants/discuss applications lists
  - a. Applications recommended for discussion by the Executive Director and items removed from sections 2.b. and 2.c. of the consent agenda.
- 5. Complaint Committee Report

**Grant Grigg** 

- a. Complaint Committee Consent Agenda
- 6. Board Topics
  - a. Upcoming ABET visits
  - b. Next Board Meeting scheduled for September 12, 2017 at 10:00am
- 7. Other

Lunch will be served at approximately 11:30 a.m.